

Agenda

From: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 15:24:40 -0400
Attachments: Agenda.docx (14.63 kB)

Hi Cindy,

Attached is a draft agenda for the kick-off meeting next week. Please review and let me know if I have missed anything or you have anything else to add.

I'm thinking we should invite:

MOF Policy Folks (Alex, Ingrid, Rob)
TBS Policy Folks (Janette Jozefacki , and Roger Smithies)

Based on the draft agenda, do you think Josh Paul (EDU) should also attend?

At this point do you want MOF Policy ask if OPTrust representative to come to the kick-off or should we keep it internal for now?

Pauline